
February 6, 2001

Mrs. Robert (Linda) MALONE
Mrs. Daniel R. (Carol) MADERIC
The Genealogy Room
Thomas Woodward Chapter DAR Library
P.O. Box 941

Winnsboro, SC 29180

Ladies:

Yourweb page, found referenced in the rootsweb Fairfield Co. web site, indicates youmayprovide
genealogical search ofyour materials. It seems I havereached theproverbial wall inmysearch for
information onmyHARRISON ancestors ofFairfield Co. I would bemost appreciative ofanyinformation
or leads you may provide.

My HARRISON ancestorswere in FairfieldCo., SC in the late 1700's and early ISOO's. Two
HARRISONS are ofparticular interest to me,namely Joshua HARRISON andJohn HARRISON.

I. Joshua HARRISON: Joshua HARRISON died about 1805 leaving awife Mary, adau^ter Mary (Molly)
who married Thomas FERRELL (FARRELL), andnine sons, Benjamin, George, Francis, Samuel,
Thomas Elzy, John, William, Joshua, and Daniel.

II. JohnHarrison diedin 1817 leaving a wifeElizabeth, sons John, Tyler, Presley M., Mason, and George
T. anddaughters Mary and Margaret. John HARRISON left a willwhich documents thesefamily
members andthe names of his daughters husbands. Margaret married first Joseph CAMERON andsecond
Phillip CARTWRIGHT. Mary married Daniel HARRISON.

I haveobtained copies of probate records for both John andJoshua andtheirwives, butmany voids remain
in the record. Themost immediate questions thatariseare: (1)is John(II)the sonofJoshua(I) and (2)what
are the maiden names of John's and Joshua's wives.

Do youhaveanyreference material thatmightprovide additional information on JohnandJoshua
HARRISON and their families. I have seen reference to publication, "FairfieldFamilyHistories, 1700-
1982", thatmaypossibly contain information on thesefamilies. Other families thatarerelated to
HARRISONS in Fairfield County include MASON, ELZY, and ROBERTSON.

I enclose a donation for the library. I will be pleased to payfor thereproduction andmailing costs of any
materials that might be pertinent to my search.

Sincerely,

M. S. (0OBg) BedingQ-
P.O. Bok790
Carlsborg, WA 98324

360-457-3082

bedinger@olympus.net


